Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
George.Liwfee.goy
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
January 11, 2007

Ref: 2007-2
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Regina Hart (202) 205-0497 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461

Edward T. Hand
Helen Domenici
Sigal Mandelker
Dominic Pastore
Stephen Heifetz

(202) 514-2464
(202) 456-6085
(202) 616-0573
(202) 514-5607
(202) 282-8973

Kenneth Schagrin

Myla S. Trotter
Jonathan Frenkel

(202) 395-5663
(202) 324-1730
(202) 282-8478

Re: Arrival/TelePacific
WC Docket No. 06-232, DA 07-56, Public Notice rel. January 11, 2007
ITC-T/C-20061211-00554

Comments Due:
Reply Comments Due:

January 25, 2007
February 1, 2007

Dear Sir or Madam:

On December 08, 2006, Arrival Communications, Inc. (“Arrival”) and U.S. TelePacific Corp.
(“TelePacific”) (together, the “Applicants™), filed an application, requesting authority to transfer
control of Arrival to TelePacific. Arrival holds domestic and international section 214
authorizations.

TelePacific, a California corporation, is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.S. Telepacific Holdings
Corp. (“Holdings™), a Delaware corporation that is a holding company. The following entities
own or control a 10% or greater interest in Holdings: Investcorp S.A., a Luxembourg
investment company (42%); and Clarity Partners, L.P., a U.S. investment company (22.75%).

A copy of Public Notice DA 07-56 (rel. January 11, 2007) is attached. Should you have any
national security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns with this proposed -
transaction, please file your comments by January 25, 2007 and reply comments by February 1,
2007. Please see the General Information section of the Public Notice for WC Docket No. 06-
232, DA 07-56 (rel. January 11, 2007). =~



For further information on the domestic wireline application, please contact, Myrva Charles at
~ (202) 418-1506, or Gail Cohen at (202) 418-0939.

Sincerely,

\ k - o Jus—v—. § e ——
RN

George i Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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George Li

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 12:44 PM

To: 'robert.elmen@ic.fbi.gov'; 'paul.kozak@ic.fbi.gov'; '‘Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov";
'Dominic.Pastore@usdoj.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.goV'; 'eric.werner@dhs.gov';
‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'"; '‘HDomenic@ostp.eop.gov'; ‘hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;
Jpifer@leo.gov’; 'jscarlett@ntia.doc.gov'"; 'kschagrin@ustr.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov";
‘agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie": 'regina.hart@dhs.gov'; 'tina.gabbrielli@dhs.gov';
‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov"; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov'; lettsw@state.gov';
.Umz_mm.nosﬁmoo_oa@mmmoommﬁmm.IO.UIm.®O<_“ _m_m:m.xoo:mBm@mmmoommﬁmm.ID.DIm.OO<_w
'sigal. mandelker@usdoj.gov'; jonathan.frenkel@dhs.gov"; ‘Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov";
‘albert.pinto@hq.dhs.gov'; jennifer.Underriner@usdoj.gov'; ‘Christopher.Siefken@ic. fbi.gov'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Myrva Charles; Gail Cohen; James Ball

Subject: Cover Letter 2007-2 (Comments due by C.O.B. January 25, 2007)-Corrected Version

Attachments: Ref. 2007-2.doc; DA 07-56.doc

**PLEASE IGNORE THE TWO PREVIOUS EMAILS. THIS IS THE CORRECTED VERSION, ***

Good Afternoon,
Attached is Cover Letter 2007-2 (Comments due by C.0.B. January 25, 2007), and WCB's PN DA-07-56.

Thank You,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

(202) 418-0481

Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
International Bureau/Policy Division



